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Please include this Clarification when submitting the bid SA22222,15, 8 2552222 25 J82500T 2505 5 2a353272

> Please find below the answers for the queries.

Query Response

1. There is no clause in the tender letter to write the
project duration. Should we write the total duration of
the project or is it fixed by the Ministry? If fixed, could | Project duration is fixed for 300 days
you please inform us of the maximum project duration
so we can prepare the work schedule accordingly?

2. In regards to the total lump-sum fixed price in the

letter of tender, are we required to write the total price Total price of 30 housing units

of | housing unit or the total of 30 housing units?

3. For the design and build project, are we required to Have to submit a concept drawing for the bid.
include the drawings we have designed in the bid? Or Once awarded, the concept will be further
will this be done in another manner? developed.
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